
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: Re: Sewage pumping
1 message

Carroll,Carl [NCR] <Carl.Carroll@ec.gc.ca> Wed, Jun 25, 2014 at 9:21 AM
To: Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca, phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: Eureka Wx Stn <EurekaWxStn@ec.gc.ca>, Rebekah.Olson@ec.gc.ca, "Faechner,Andrea [Edm]" 
<Andrea.Faechner@ec.gc.ca>

Hi Andrew,

Just a heads up, as required by our NWB licence agreement, we wanted to inform you that Eureka 
is tentatively planning the sewage decantation to coincide with the July 6-7 produce flight. You 
said that you would be in Eureka with PCSP in early July and perhaps you can be there at the 
time of the decant for sampling as well.

We will receive the official decant dates from the SPM in Eureka shortly and will send those 
along as soon as we receive it.

Cheers,

Carl

Carl Carroll FMA/SMA

Real Property Management Division / Division de la gestion des biens immobiliers

Assets, Real Property and Security Directorate / Direction des actifs, des biens immobiliers et de la 
sécurité

Corporate Services Branch / Direction général des services ministériels

Environment Canada / Environnement Canada

335 River Road, Rm 190

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H3

Telephone / Téléphone: 613 990-8376

Facsimile / Télécopieur: 613 949-9017
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From: Eureka Wx Stn 
Sent: June 23, 2014 5:17 PM
To: Carroll,Carl [NCR]
Subject: Re: Sewage pumping

Carl,

Just to remind you , I will be sending you the official message stating our intent to start pump our sewage 
for our July 6-7 Produce flight.

You will be here, maybe you can do it, LOL.

Al

Al Gaudet

Station Program Manager - Eureka 

Aerological and Surface Operational Programs  

Radar and Upper Air Division 
Meteorological Service of Canada 
Environment Canada 
123 Main Street,- Suite 150 
Winnipeg (Manitoba) R3C 4W2
al.gaudet@ec.gc.ca
Winnipeg Telephone 204-984-5531

Eureka Telephone 613-945-3145 dial tone ext. 4460 

Facsimile 613-945-3145 dial tine ext. 4455 
Government of Canada 

Website www.ec.gc.ca

Al Gaudet

Gestionnaire du program de la station - Eureka
Programmes Opérationnels Aérologique et de Surface
Section de Surveillance Atmosphérique

Service Météorologique du Canada

Environnement Canada

123, rue Main 123, bureau 150

Winnipeg (Manitoba) R3C 4W2
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Téléphone 204-984-5531

Téléphone 613-945-3145 tonalité ext. 4460

Télécopieur 613-945-3145 tonalité ext. 4455

Gouvernement du Canada

Site Web www.ec.gc.ca
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